From: Kassahun Checole <kchecole@awprsp.com>

Date: Thu, 20 Nov 2025 at 13:26

Subject: The files you requested.

To: James Ogude <James.Ogude@up.ac.za>, Jacomien VanNiekerk
<jacomien.vanniekerk@up.ac.za>

Please find attached the files that you requested.

Kassahun Checole, Publisher
Africa World Press, Inc. &

The Red Sea Press, Inc.

541 W. Ingham Avenue, Suite B
Trenton, NJ 08638

609-695-3200

609-695-6466 (Fax)
kchecole@awprsp.com
www.africaworldpressbooks.com
facebook.com/africaworldpress

On Mon, Nov 3, 2025 at 9:44 AM Jacomien van Niekerk <jacomien.vanniekerk@up.ac.za>
wrote:
Dear all

Thank you very much for the permission - this is great news! | really appreciate it.
Jacomien

On Mon, 3 Nov 2025 at 16:25, Kassahun Checole <kchecole@awprsp.com> wrote:
Good morning James:

Thank you very much for your note. | give permission that chapters authored by James A.
Ogude and Jacomien Van Niekerk be uploaded on varsity repository.

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

From: James Ogude <james.ogude@up.ac.za>
Sent: 31 October 2025 17:10

To: Kassahun Checole <kchecole@awprsp.com> <kchecole@awprsp.com>; Kassahun




Checole <awprsp@verizon.net>
Cc: Jacomien VanNiekerk <jacomien.vanniekerk@up.ac.za>
Subject: Re: Request to Upload Chapters on Varsity Repository

Dear Kassahun,

| hope you are keeping well. It has been a while since we communicated. | hope all is well on
your side.

| am writing to specifically request that pdf copies of chapters, published by UP Scholars, in
the Ubuntu books | edited and published by Africa World Press, be uploaded on UP
Repository in our library. This is an internal repository, but a requirement for articles and
chapters published by the University of Pretoria scholars. These relate to one chapter by my
colleague, Jacomien Van Niekerk and my chapter and the introduction to Ubuntu and
Personhood.

| look forward to your urgent response please.

Best
James

James A. Ogude

Professor and Senior Research Fellow
Centre for the Advancement of Scholarship
Room 2-09, Old College House

University of Pretoria, Private Bag X20
Hatfield 0028, South Africa

Tel: +27124202692

Web: www.up.ac.za
https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9734-7558




